Table of Contents

- 1. What is PropXpro?
- 2. Who can apply to trade with PropXpro?
- 3. What types of trading accounts does PropXpro offer?
- 4. How do I choose the right account type for my trading style?
- 5. What are the specific parameters for each account type at PropXpro?
- 6. What financial instruments can I trade with PropXpro?
- 7. Are there any restrictions on trading styles or strategies?
- 8. What platforms does PropXpro support for trading?
- 9. How does the profit-sharing model work at PropXpro?
- 10. What happens if I violate the drawdown limits or other trading rules?
- 11. What is the evaluation process for the One-Step Evaluation account?
- 12. How does the Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation process work?
- 13. What support and resources does PropXpro provide to traders?
- 14. How are profit withdrawals handled at PropXpro?
- 15. What happens if I breach the account parameters during the evaluation or funded phases?
- 16. Does PropXpro offer a scaling plan for successful traders?
- 17. Are there any fees associated with the evaluation process or funded accounts?
- 18. How does PropXpro handle news trading and trading during high-impact events?
- 19. What is the process for account funding and withdrawals?
- 20. Does PropXpro provide any educational resources or mentorship programs?
- 21. What is the minimum trading period required during the evaluation phases?
- 22. Are there any restrictions on holding positions overnight or over weekends?
- 23. How does PropXpro handle account scaling for funded traders?
- 24. What support does PropXpro provide to help traders succeed?
- 25. How does PropXpro ensure the security and confidentiality of traders' information?
- 26. What is the process for account funding and withdrawals?
- 27. Are there any fees associated with the evaluation process or funded accounts?
- 28. How does PropXpro handle news trading and trading during high-impact events?
- 29. Does PropXpro offer any educational resources or mentorship programs?
- 30. What qualities does PropXpro seek in its traders?
- 31. When do I need to submit KYC documents?
- 32. Am I allowed to merge my accounts at PropXpro?
- 33. How is the daily loss limit calculated at PropXpro?

Table of Contents

- 34. How can I calculate the overall loss?
- 35. Will I get back my registration fee upon successful completion of the evaluation?
- 36. Does PropXpro have an affiliate program?
- 37. Can I purchase a new account with my profits?
- 38. What happens if my PropXpro account is in profit but I hit the daily loss limit?
- 39. Is it possible to reset my account at any time?
- 40. How many accounts can I have with PropXpro?
- 41. How can I make a payment through cryptocurrency?
- 42. What is the IBAN of PropXpro for bank transfers?
- 43. When does my trading cycle start at PropXpro?
- 44. What is the commission structure of PropXpro trading accounts?
- 45. Can I use a Virtual Private Server (VPS) or Virtual Private Network (VPN) with my PropXpro account?
- 46. Is there an inactivity period for PropXpro accounts?
- 47. Is it mandatory to use a stop-loss (SL) for all trades at PropXpro?
- 48. Are there any hidden fees or recurring charges at PropXpro?
- 49. Who is responsible for paying taxes on my profits at PropXpro?
- 50. How does PropXpro handle slippage during trade execution?
- 51. Can I trade cryptocurrencies with PropXpro?
- 52. How does PropXpro handle corporate accounts?
- 53. Are there any regional restrictions for traders wishing to join PropXpro?
- 54. What is PropXpro's policy on data backup and recovery?
- 55. Can I trade multiple asset classes with PropXpro?

1. What is PropXpro?

PropXpro is a proprietary trading firm that provides traders with access to the firm's capital to

trade various financial instruments, including forex, stocks, commodities, and cryptocurrencies.

Traders can leverage this capital to execute trades and share a portion of the profits with PropXpro.

2. Who can apply to trade with PropXpro?

Anyone with trading experience can apply to trade with PropXpro. The firm welcomes both

novice and experienced traders, offering support and resources to help improve trading skills.

3. What types of trading accounts does PropXpro offer?

PropXpro offers three distinct account types to accommodate various trading styles and risk

profiles:

- Instant Funding: Designed for experienced traders seeking immediate access to capital
- without undergoing an evaluation phase.
- One-Step Evaluation: Requires traders to complete a single evaluation phase to
- demonstrate their trading skills and risk management before receiving funding.
- Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation: Involves a comprehensive two phase evaluation
- process, where traders must meet specific profit targets and adhere to risk management

rules in each phase to qualify for funding.

Each account type is tailored to suit different types of traders, allowing them to participate in a plan that aligns with their risk profile and trading style.

4. How do I choose the right account type for my trading style?

Selecting the appropriate account type depends on your trading experience, risk tolerance, and

personal preferences.

• Instant Funding: Ideal for seasoned traders confident in their strategies who prefer

immediate access to capital without evaluations.

• One-Step Evaluation: Suitable for traders who are prepared to demonstrate their skills

through a single evaluation phase before receiving funding.

• Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation: Best for traders who prefer a thorough assessment process to validate their trading abilities over multiple phases.

5. What are the specific parameters for each account type at PropXpro?

PropXpro offers three distinct account types, each tailored to different trading styles and risk profiles:

a) Instant Funding:

Daily Drawdown: 5%

Maximum Drawdown: 5%

Profit Target: 10% on the funded account

Profit Share: 50%Leverage: 1:100

Minimum Trading Days: 10

b) One-Step Evaluation:

• Daily Drawdown: 4%

• Maximum Drawdown: 6%

Profit Target: 12% during the evaluation phase; 5% on the funded account

• Profit Share: 70%

• Leverage: 1:100

Minimum Trading Days: 10

c) Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation:

Daily Drawdown: 4%

Maximum Drawdown: 8%

Profit Targets:

• Phase 1: 9%

• Phase 2: 5%

Funded Phase: 5%Profit Share: 80%

• Leverage: 1:100

Minimum Trading Days: 10

These parameters are designed to align with various trader preferences, allowing individuals to select an account type that best matches their trading style and risk tolerance.

6. What financial instruments can I trade with PropXpro?

PropXpro offers traders the opportunity to trade a diverse range of financial instruments, including:

- Forex (Foreign Exchange)
- Stocks
- Commodities
- Cryptocurrencies

This variety allows traders to diversify their portfolios and apply their strategies across different markets.

7. Are there any restrictions on trading styles or strategies?

PropXpro supports various trading styles, including scalping, day trading, and swing trading.

However, certain practices such as arbitrage, latency exploitation, or any form of market

manipulation are prohibited. Traders are encouraged to review PropXpro's trading guidelines to ensure compliance with all rules and regulations.

Also PropXpro has specific guidelines to ensure ethical and consistent trading practices:

- **Hedging Between Different Accounts**: Prohibited. Engaging in hedging strategies across multiple accounts is not allowed.
- Profit Concentration: Trades that account for more than 20/ of total profits may not be

considered indicative of consistent trading performance.

• **Position Size Consistency:** Significant deviations in position sizes compared to a trader's

typical trades are discouraged.

• **Prohibited Strategies:** Counter-positioning, martingale strategies, and any trading styles

that exploit bonuses from other brokers or involve hedging positions with instant funded

accounts from other proprietary firms are strictly forbidden.

These rules are in place to promote fair trading and to identify traders who demonstrate

consistent and ethical trading behaviors.

PropXpro is committed to building a team of expert, consistent traders who adhere to ethical

trading practices. We are not interested in individuals attempting to exploit system loopholes or

engage in unethical strategies. Our firm is already proficient in generating profits; our focus is on

partnering with traders who demonstrate integrity, consistency, and a commitment to long term success.

8. What platforms does PropXpro support for trading?

PropXpro provides access to industry-leading trading platforms, including:

MetaTrader 5 (MT5)

These platforms are renowned for their user-friendly interfaces, advanced charting tools, and a

wide array of technical indicators, catering to both novice and experienced traders.

9. How does the profit-sharing model work at PropXpro?

PropXpro operates on a profit-sharing basis, where traders receive a percentage of the profits

they generate, depending on the account type:

- Instant Funding: 50% profit share
- One-Step Evaluation: 70% profit share
- Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation: 80% profit share

This structure is designed to reward traders proportionally to their performance and the level of evaluation completed

10. What happens if I violate the drawdown limits or other trading rules?

Adherence to drawdown limits and trading rules is crucial at PropXpro. Violations may result in account suspension or termination. Traders are advised to thoroughly understand and comply with all specified parameters to maintain their funded status.

11. What is the evaluation process for the One-Step Evaluation account?

In the One-Step Evaluation account, traders are required to complete a single evaluation phase to demonstrate their trading skills and adherence to risk management protocols. The evaluation

parameters are as follows:

- Profit Target: Achieve a 12% profit within the evaluation period.
- Daily Drawdown Limit: Do not exceed a 4% loss in a single day.
- Maximum Drawdown Limit: Maintain losses below 6% of the account balance.
- Minimum Trading Days: Trade for at least 10 days to demonstrate consistency.

Upon successful completion of these criteria, traders are provided with a funded account and are eligible for a 70/ profit share.

12. How does the Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation process work?

The Two-Steps Evaluation and Initiation process involves two consecutive evaluation phases designed to assess a trader's proficiency and consistency:

Phase 1:

- Profit Target: Achieve a 9% profit.
- Daily Drawdown Limit: 4%
- Maximum Drawdown Limit: 8%
- Minimum Trading Days: 5
- Phase 2:
- Profit Target: Achieve a 5% profit.
- Daily Drawdown Limit: 4%
- Maximum Drawdown Limit: 8%
- Minimum Trading Days: 5

After successfully completing both phases, traders receive a funded account with an 80/ profit share.

13. What support and resources does PropXpro provide to traders?

PropXpro is committed to supporting its traders by offering:

- Educational Materials: Access to webinars, tutorials, and articles to enhance trading knowledge.
- Mentorship Programs: Opportunities to learn from experienced traders.
- Technical Support: Assistance with trading platforms and tools.
- Market Analysis: Regular updates and insights to inform trading decisions.

These resources are designed to help traders develop their skills and achieve consistent profitability.

14. How are profit withdrawals handled at PropXpro?

Traders can request profit withdrawals according to the terms specified for their account type. Typically, withdrawals are processed on a monthly basis, and traders receive their profit share via their preferred payment method. It's important to adhere to all trading rules and maintain compliance to remain eligible for profit withdrawals.

15. What happens if I breach the account parameters during the evaluation or funded phases?

If a trader violates the specified account parameters, such as exceeding the drawdown limits or not adhering to the minimum trading days, the account may be subject to review, suspension, or termination. PropXpro emphasizes the importance of strict risk management and adherence to trading rules to ensure long-term success.

16. Does PropXpro offer a scaling plan for successful traders?

Yes, PropXpro offers a scaling plan specifically for traders participating in the Instant Funding program. When traders achieve a 10/ profit target in their Instant Funding account, they have the option to either withdraw their profits or double their account size. This approach allows traders to progressively increase their trading capital based on consistent performance.

17. Are there any fees associated with the evaluation process or funded accounts?

Yes, PropXpro charges a one-time evaluation fee for traders participating in the One-Step and Two-Steps Evaluation programs. This fee covers the cost of assessing a trader's performance and risk management skills. There are no recurring monthly fees for funded accounts; however, traders are responsible for any trading-related costs, such as spreads and commissions, as per the trading platform's terms. At PropXpro, traders who successfully complete either the One-Step or Two-Steps Evaluation processes will receive a refund of their initial evaluation fee upon being granted a funded account. This policy is designed to reward traders for their successful performance during the evaluation phases.

18. How does PropXpro handle news trading and trading during high-impact events?

PropXpro allows traders to engage in news trading: however, caution is advised during highimpact economic events due to increased market volatility. Traders should ensure that their strategies are robust enough to handle such conditions and must adhere to all risk management rules, including drawdown limits, during these periods.

19. What is the process for account funding and withdrawals?

Upon successful completion of the evaluation process, traders receive access to a funded account with PropXpro's capital. Profit withdrawals can typically be requested on a monthly basis, with the specific schedule and methods detailed in the trader agreement. Withdrawals are processed promptly, and traders can choose from various payment methods, including crypto transfers and electronic payment systems.

20. Does PropXpro provide any educational resources or mentorship programs?

Yes, PropXpro is committed to the development of its traders and offers a range of educational resources, including webinars, tutorials, and articles covering various trading topics. Additionally, mentorship programs are available, pairing less experienced traders with seasoned professionals to provide guidance, share strategies, and enhance trading performance.

21. What is the minimum trading period required during the evaluation phases?

During the evaluation phases for both the One-Step and Two-Steps Evaluation programs, traders are required to trade for a minimum of 10 days. This requirement ensures that traders demonstrate consistent performance and effective risk management over a representative period.

22. Are there any restrictions on holding positions overnight or over weekends?

PropXpro allows traders to hold positions overnight and over weekends; however, it's essential to manage the associated risks carefully. Market conditions can change significantly during these times, potentially impacting open positions. Traders should ensure that their strategies account for such risks and adhere to all risk management rules, including drawdown limits.

23. How does PropXpro handle account scaling for funded traders?

PropXpro offers a scaling plan specifically for traders participating in the Instant Funding program. When traders achieve a 10/ profit target in their Instant Funding account, they have the option to either withdraw their profits or double their account size. This approach allows traders to progressively increase their trading capital based on consistent performance.

24. What support does PropXpro provide to help traders succeed?

PropXpro is committed to supporting its traders by offering:

- Educational Materials: Access to webinars, tutorials, and articles to enhance trading knowledge.
- Mentorship Programs: Opportunities to learn from experienced traders.
- Technical Support: Assistance with trading platforms and tools.
- Market Analysis: Regular updates and insights to inform trading decisions.

THESE RESOURCES ARE DESIGNED TO HELP TRADERS DEVELOP THEIR SKILLS AND ACHIEVE CONSISTENT PROFITABILITY.

25. How does PropXpro ensure the security and confidentiality of traders' information?

PropXpro takes the security and confidentiality of traders' information seriously. We implement robust security measures, including data encryption and secure servers, to protect personal and financial information. Additionally, we adhere to strict privacy policies and comply with relevant data protection regulations to ensure that traders' information remains confidential and is used solely for legitimate business purposes.

26. What is the process for account funding and withdrawals?

Upon successful completion of the evaluation process, traders receive access to a funded account with PropXpro's capital. Profit withdrawals can typically be requested on a monthly basis, with the specific schedule and methods detailed in the trader agreement. Withdrawals are processed promptly, and traders can choose from various payment methods, including bank transfers and electronic payment systems.

27. Are there any fees associated with the evaluation process or funded accounts?

Yes, PropXpro charges a one-time evaluation fee for traders participating in the One-Step and Two-Steps Evaluation programs. This fee covers the cost of assessing a trader's performance and risk management skills. There are no recurring monthly fees for funded accounts; however, traders are responsible for any trading-related costs, such as spreads and commissions, as per the trading platform's terms.

28. How does PropXpro handle news trading and trading during high-impact events?

PropXpro allows traders to engage in news trading; however, caution is advised during highimpact economic events due to increased market volatility. Traders should ensure that their strategies are robust enough to handle such conditions and must adhere to all risk management rules, including drawdown limits, during these periods.

29. Does PropXpro offer any educational resources or mentorship programs?

Yes, PropXpro is committed to the development of its traders and offers a range of educational resources, including webinars, tutorials, and articles covering various trading topics. Additionally, mentorship programs are available, pairing less experienced traders with seasoned professionals to provide guidance, share strategies, and enhance trading performance.

30. What qualities does PropXpro seek in its traders?

PropXpro is committed to building a team of expert, consistent traders who adhere to ethical trading practices. We are not interested in individuals attempting to exploit system loopholes or engage in unethical strategies. Our firm is already proficient in generating profits; our focus is on partnering with traders who demonstrate integrity, consistency, and a commitment to longterm success.

31. When do I need to submit KYC documents?

To comply with regulatory standards and ensure the security of all participants, PropXpro requires traders to submit Know Your Customer (KYC) documents during the account registration process. This verification must be completed before you can start trading on a funded account.

32. Am I allowed to merge my accounts at PropXpro?

Currently, PropXpro does not offer the option to merge multiple trading accounts. Each account operates independently to maintain clear performance tracking and risk management.

33. How is the daily loss limit calculated at PropXpro?

At PropXpro, the daily loss limit is determined based on the account's initial balance. This means that the maximum amount you can lose in a single day is a fixed percentage of your starting account balance, regardless of any profits or losses from previous days. This approach provides a clear and consistent risk parameter for traders to manage their daily trading activities.

34. How can I calculate the overall loss?

The overall loss is calculated based on the initial account balance. For example, if your initial balance is \$100,000 and the maximum overall loss limit is 5/, you should not allow your account equity to fall below \$95,000. This calculation includes both realized and unrealized losses.

35. Will I get back my registration fee upon successful completion of the evaluation?

Yes, at PropXpro, traders who successfully complete either the One-Step or Two-Steps Evaluation process will receive a refund of their initial evaluation fee when they are granted a funded account. This policy is designed to reward traders for their successful performance during the evaluation phases.

36. Does PropXpro have an affiliate program?

Yes, PropXpro offers an affiliate program that allows individuals to earn commissions by referring new traders to the platform. Affiliates receive a commission for each referred trader who signs up and meets the program's criteria. For more details, please visit our Affiliate Program page.

37. Can I purchase a new account with my profits?

Yes, once you have a funded account and have earned profits, you can use those profits to purchase additional accounts or participate in other programs offered by PropXpro. This flexibility allows traders to expand their trading opportunities within the firm.

38. What happens if my PropXpro account is in profit but I hit the daily loss limit?

If you violate the daily loss limit, even if your account is overall in profit, it is considered a breach of PropXpro's risk management rules. This may result in the suspension or termination of your account. It's essential to adhere to all specified risk parameters to maintain your funded status.

39. Is it possible to reset my account at any time?

PropXpro does not offer an account reset option. Traders must manage their accounts within the provided parameters and adhere to risk management rules to avoid breaching account limits.

40. How many accounts can I have with PropXpro?

Traders are allowed to hold multiple accounts with PropXpro. However, each account operates independently, and merging accounts is not permitted. Traders should ensure they manage each account according to its specific rules and guidelines.

41. How can I make a payment through cryptocurrency?

PropXpro accepts cryptocurrency payments for account subscriptions and other fees. To make a payment via cryptocurrency, select the cryptocurrency payment option during the checkout process and follow the provided instructions to complete your transaction securely.

42. What is the IBAN of PropXpro for bank transfers?

For security and privacy reasons, PropXpro provides IBAN details for bank transfers upon request. Please contact our support team to obtain the necessary banking information for your transactions.

43. When does my trading cycle start at PropXpro?

Your trading cycle begins on the day you place your first trade in your funded account. For example, if you execute your first trade on a Wednesday, your trading cycle will start from that day and continue according to the terms specified in your trader agreement.

44. What is the commission structure of PropXpro trading accounts?

PropXpro offers competitive commission rates, which may vary depending on the account type and trading instruments. Detailed information about commissions is provided in the account specifications or can be obtained by contacting our support team.

45. Can I use a Virtual Private Server (VPS) or Virtual Private Network (VPN) with my PropXpro account?

Yes, traders are allowed to use VPS or VPN services to ensure stable and secure connections to the trading platform. This can be particularly beneficial for traders who require low latency or are operating from regions with unstable internet connections.

46. Is there an inactivity period for PropXpro accounts?

PropXpro expects traders to remain active; however, there is no strict inactivity policy. It's advisable to inform the support team if you plan to take an extended break from trading to avoid any potential issues with your account status.

47. Is it mandatory to use a stop-loss (SL) for all trades at PropXpro?

While PropXpro does not mandate the use of stop-loss orders for every trade, it is highly recommended as a best practice in risk management. Implementing stop-loss orders helps in limiting potential losses and protecting your trading capital.

48. Are there any hidden fees or recurring charges at PropXpro?

PropXpro is committed to transparency and does not impose hidden fees or recurring charges. All applicable fees, such as evaluation fees or commissions, are clearly outlined in the account specifications and trader agreements.

49. Who is responsible for paying taxes on my profits at PropXpro?

As an independent trader, you are responsible for complying with your local tax laws and regulations concerning any profits earned through PropXpro. It's advisable to consult with a tax professional to ensure proper reporting and payment of taxes in your jurisdiction.

50. How does PropXpro handle slippage during trade execution?

Slippage occurs when there is a difference between the expected price of a trade and the price at which it is executed, often due to market volatility. PropXpro strives to provide optimal trade execution; however, slippage can occur, especially during periods of high volatility or low liquidity. Traders are encouraged to use limit orders to mitigate the impact of slippage.

51. Can I trade cryptocurrencies with PropXpro?

Yes, PropXpro offers cryptocurrency trading as part of its suite of financial instruments. Traders can access various cryptocurrency pairs and apply their strategies within the provided risk management framework.

52. How does PropXpro handle corporate accounts?

PropXpro accommodates corporate accounts for businesses interested in proprietary trading. To set up a corporate account, please contact our support team to discuss specific requirements, documentation, and procedures involved in the onboarding process.

53. Are there any regional restrictions for traders wishing to join PropXpro?

While PropXpro aims to serve a global clientele, certain regional restrictions may apply due to regulatory considerations. Prospective traders are encouraged to review the terms and conditions or contact support to determine eligibility based on their country of residence.

54. What is PropXpro's policy on data backup and recovery?

PropXpro implements robust data backup and recovery protocols to ensure the integrity and availability of trader information. Regular backups are conducted, and contingency plans are in place to address potential data loss scenarios, thereby safeguarding trader data against unforeseen events.

55. Can I trade multiple asset classes with PropXpro?

Yes, PropXpro offers traders the opportunity to trade across various asset classes, including forex, commodities, indices, and cryptocurrencies. This diversity allows traders to implement a wide range of strategies and capitalize on different market opportunities.



For more information and to start trading, visit our website:

WW.PROPX.PRO

Scan to get started!

